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Indian Overseas Bank
Central Office: P.B.No.:3765,763Anna Salai,Chennai 600002
Investor Relations Cell
IRC/2>:f- /2019-20 02.05.2019

TheSeniorGeneral Manager
Department of Corporate Services
BSELimited
Floor25,PJ Towers,Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

TheVice President
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
"Exchcnqe Plaza", C-l, Block G
Bandra-KurlaComplex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai - 400051

Dear Sir/Madam,

Information regarding Loss of Share Certificate and Issue of Duplicate Share
Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that we are in receipt
of request from shareholders with below mentioned information to issue
duplicate share certificates on ground of loss/non receipt of share
certificates:
S. Name of Folio no. Certificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter

No. Shareholder No. No. (From) No. (To) Shares received on

1. GITANJALI 00083004 638588 397458601 397459600 1000 30.04.2019
RATH

2. GUNWANT 00225664SINGH 920567 457056601 457056900 300 02.05.2019
SALUJA

This information is given in compliance with Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(Listing
Obligations a'nd Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Please take the same on record.

Thanking You

Yours faithfully,

De Chellam
ompany Secretary



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

jessy <jessy@cameoindia.com>
Tuesday, April 30, 2019 12:32 PM
investor
narasimhan@cameoindia.com
REGULATION 39(3) - ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE - INTIMATION TO STOCK EXCHANGES
OTHREP6976_98.PDF; IOB_K112772.pdf
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Dear Sir,

Please find the details of requests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates:

S.no. Name of shareholder Folio no. Certificate no.
Distinctive Distinctive

No. of shares
Letter

no. (From) no. (To) received on

1 GITANJALI RATH 00083004 638588 397458601 397459600 1000 30.04.2019

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per

Regulation 39(3) via BSEListing Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Thanks & regards

Jessy R
Sr. Exe (Shares)
Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Ph: 044-28460390
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f~c ceng.a~~ce,
i 163 Anna Salal,

* '3- ,hennai, ~OO 002o AP~ ZOlQ ,
I

~ I' Smt. Git~njali Rath, . W/o- Sri Surya Prasad Rath, aged about 61 years and residing
'\....!!~ tt.~~~'ngalpur, P.S-Suklnda, Dlst-Jajpur, holding Inter Alia 1000 equity Share of the

~~lue of Rs.l0/- each In the Indian Overseas Bank as per details belows: .

,-
»:

Certificate No. No. of Equity Folio No. Distinctive Nos. Distinctive
shares from Nos. To

638588-638597 1000 Shares 83004 397458601 397459600

The above mentioned share certificate(s) held by me are lost/have been mislaid at my
fl.,d and the same us not traceable. t am the sole and absolute owner of the shares
Cfvered by the said share certificate(s) and the s~me have not been transferred/sold
/hypothecated. As such we shall cause the same-to be surrendered to the Bank, If and
"hen the same us found. .
I therefore requested you to issue a duplicate of the said share certificate.

, .../ ~tbo..~(AJ t Ko..~
J Signature of Share Holder

(GitanjaJi Rath)I

I CHA~~~~R~ '1
"OTAlAY.~A~a..nae__~" _



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

jessy <jessy@cameoindia.com>
Thursday, May 2, 2019 5:26 PM
investor
narasimhan@cameoindia.com
REGULATION 39(3) -ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE -INTIMATION TO STOCK EXCHANGES
IOB-L28245_20190502082259.pdf; OTHREP7017 _98.PDF
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:This message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before you click on a link, open attachments or
•:rep,lv.... .~ ~.............................•............................••••••..••••••.•.••...•.•..••..•••••••••.
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

1 GUNWANT SINGH SALUJA 00225664 920567 457056601 457056900 300 02.05.2019

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
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To,
The Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
Mis Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.·
(Unit INDIANOVERSEAS BANK)
Subramanian Building, 5th Floor,
No.1; Club House Road,
Chennai - 600002

o Z MAY 2019

~..... ."

Sub:- Regarding issue of Duplicate Share Certificate

Ref: FOLIO NO. 00225664

SIT/Madam, ~

This is to inform you that I, Gunwant Singh Saluja, FOLIO NO. 00225664
holding 300 shares of Indian Overseas Bank.

That, my share certificate has been lost.

Therefore, I am requesting you to kindly issue a Duplicate Share Certificate
as earliest and send it to the below mentioned address.

I

I
1
I
i
!
i
j

Thanking You

f/>h
Gunwant Singh Saluja
Saluja House
Netaji Chowk, Bhandaridih
Giridih - 815301
Jharkhand ..
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